
1 
 

CFTF Q&A from the August 3, 2017 Pre-Bidders’ Conference 
 
 
Q: What data are applicants expected to collect? 
 
A: Data will be collected on clients served related to demographics, legal status, employment, income, 
family members, criminal history, case status, and outcome.  All data collection will be conducted 
consistent with maintaining client confidences and with the ethical requirements of the Ohio Code of 
Professional Conduct. 
 
 
Q. With whom will the collected data be shared? 
 
A: Vera will share data collected with the City of Columbus only, and only in the aggregate without 
identifying specific clients. 
 
 
Q. What is an applicant’s obligation to provide legal services to a client under the grant funding if the 
funding runs out but the case is still ongoing? 
 
A: For representation funded by the CFTF and by Vera, representation shall continue as long as the client 
continues to meet the program’s eligibility requirements (such as income, residence, etc.) and as long as 
the venue is in the Cleveland Immigration Court.  Withdrawal from representation may only occur 
consistent with the Ohio Code of Professional Conduct. 
 
 
Q. Where are people going to access the services provided though these grant funds/what populations 
will be targeted for these services? 
 
A: For the LOP/Direct Legal Representation Grant, the target population is persons detained by ICE in 
the Butler County Jail facing removal proceedings who meet the program’s eligibility requirements in 
Section I.B.1.c. of the RFP.  These services will be offered at the Butler County Jail in Hamilton, Ohio. 
 
 
Q. What are the expectations for representation of individuals with a record of violent crime? 
 
A. For the LOP/Direct Legal Representation Grant from the CFTF, persons may not have a documented 
conviction of a violent crime.  The Vera grant provides representation on the universal representation 
model explained in Section I.D.1. of the RFP. 
 
 
Q. Persons with a documented conviction of a violent crime may not be represented using CFTF money.  
How is a “violent crime” defined? 
 
A. A documented conviction of a violent crime includes: 
1. A felony or misdemeanor conviction; 
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2. In which, an element of the crime was the use, attempted use, or threatened use of force against 

another;  or 

3. Force against property that posed “serious potential risk of physical injury to another. 

 
NOTE:  CFTF funds also may not be used to represent persons with a documented conviction of a 
crime involving drug trafficking. 
 
Q. What is the income requirement for individuals to receive service? 
 
A. For the LOP/Direct Legal Representation Grant, clients must live at or below 200 percent of the 
federal poverty line. 
 
 
Q. Can you clarify the target numbers for services provided? Does a bond hearing count as a case served 
under these metrics? 
 
A. We do not know the exact number of cases that will be served because the number of detainees in 
the Butler County jail fluctuates.  However, based on estimates from the legal community, as many as 
six individuals per week could fit CFTF eligibility criteria.  Those individuals have various needs, from 
bond redetermination to individual hearings in the Cleveland Immigration Court.  The CFTF funds should 
go towards serving everyone who is eligible. 
 
 
Q. What happens if an individual in need of assistance is identified prior to their detention? 
 
A. To be eligible for representation through the LOP/Direct Legal Representation Grant, an individual 
must be currently detained by ICE in the Butler County Jail. 
 
 
Q. Is the expectation for the provider to serve 936 legal cases? 
 
A. The anticipated number of cases explained in Section I.B.1.d. of the RFP is based upon estimates from 
the local legal community and data from the Butler County Jail.  The number of cases could be higher or 
lower.  However, clients must continue to meet eligibility requirements to continue the representation. 
 
 
Q. Is the 90%/10% expectation for the allocation of resources based on number of cases or on funding? 
 
A. The grant awards made from the CFTF are based upon 90% of the City of Columbus funds going to the 
LOP/Direct Legal Representation Grant and 10% going to the Additional Legal Services Grant(s).   
 
 
Q. Can the money under the 90% allocation be used for individuals who are not detained but have 
extensive contact with ICE, including check-ins and home visits/ankle bracelets? 
 
A. To be eligible for representation through the LOP/Direct Legal Representation Grant, an individual 
must be currently detained by ICE in the Butler County Jail at the start of the representation. 
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Q. Is there a Columbus residency requirement for the attorney representing individuals detained in the 
Butler County Jail? Or for individuals who provide other services through these grant dollars? 
 
A. There is no residency requirement for the attorney(s) providing representation through the CFTF 
Grants. 
 
Q. Could Columbus Family Together Funds be used to bolster already established programs? 
 
A. Proposals may be submitted that leverage existing programs providing legal representation, just as 
proposals may be submitted to create new programs to provide legal representation.  Proposals will be 
scored based upon their soundness and the organization’s capability to perform the services.  The 
proposal must be realistic and capable of being implemented in the timeline described in the RFP. 
 
 
Q. Will there be difficulty for a provider to find a qualified, trained immigration attorney to provide 
these services before the deadline? 
 
A. Proposals may be submitted that will utilize attorneys with experience in these types of cases, or 
proposals may include the cost of training attorneys to handle removal defense cases competently as 
part of their budget. 
 
 
Q. Will the $275,000 be provided all at once? 
 
A. As explained in Section I.D. of the RFP, the CFTF Grants and Vera grant are one-time.  There is no 
guarantee of any additional funding beyond the initial grant awards. 
 
 
Q. How do you define a Columbus resident for the purposes of being eligible for the services provided? 
 
A. To be eligible for representation under the LOP/Direct Legal Representation Grant, a client must 
either be a resident of Columbus or Franklin County, Ohio, or have resident dependents. 
 
 
Q. Are you looking for additional public funding for this program? 
 
A. Yes.  Throughout this process, we have pursued additional public and private funding for the CFTF. 
Because of the Vera Institute for Justice's commitment of private dollars, we were able to establish the 
fund, but we will have ongoing conversations to seek other sources. 
 
 
Q. May proposals be submitted that add additional eligibility requirements for individuals to receive 
services under the program if the goal is to better handle case load?  For example, could a proposal 
require that individuals must have children in order to receive services? 
 
A. We will consider all proposals that will successfully and realistically meet the goals of the CFTF as 
described in the RFP, including proposals that best leverage the grant funds.  Proposals should explain 
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how they will best achieve the representation goals with the grant money available and other resources 
leveraged by the organization. 
 
 
Q. Where would accreditation training and other training, such as “know your rights” training sessions, 
fall under the funding streams? 90%, 10%, or Vera funds?  
 
A. Both the LOP/Direct Legal Representation Grant and the Additional Legal Services Grant(s) may 
include training expenses for the attorneys providing the legal services.  Please make sure you describe 
these in your budget submitted with your proposal. 
 
 
Q. What is the cutoff for submitting additional questions? 
 
A. Questions submitted by email to kaellingsen@columbus.gov and/or beshinn@columbus.gov will be 
entertained through 5:00 p.m. EDT on Tuesday, August 15, 2017.  Answers to any such emails will be 
sent to all persons who RSVP for the Pre-Bidders’ Conferences and posted on the website. 
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